\*Senate Committee\*

## COMMITTEE MINUTES for JUDICIARY

Date: *March 5, 2015* 

Convened: 10:35 AM

Adjourned: 12:10 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Senators Sodders-CH, Hogg-VC, Schneider-RM, Bisignano, Garrett, Horn, Kinney, Petersen, Quirmbach, Shipley, Taylor, Whitver, Zaun

Absent:

Excused:

NOTE: Revised 3/16/15 by Bob Christenson - See revision notes at end.

Chairman Sodders called the meeting to order at 10:35 am.

Roll call was taken silently. Senators excused until they arrived.

Minutes of the previous meeting were approved unanimously without objection.

Democrats and Republicans went into caucus at 10:38 and returned at 11:25.

Committee took action on the following Bills:

Senator Petersen introduced <u>SF 312</u>

Senator Petersen introduced amendment 312.704.

Amendment passed unanimously with short form vote - 13 ayes - 0 nays. Senate File 312 passed unanimously with short form vote - 13 ayes - 0 nays. Bill passes to the calendar as a committee bill pursuant to Rule 40.

Senator Petersen introduced SSB 1230

Senator Petersen introduced amendment 1230.700. Amendment passed unanimously with short form vote - 13 ayes - 0 nays. Senate Study Bill 1230 passed unanimously with short form vote - 13 ayes - 0 nays. Bill passes to the calendar as a committee bill pursuant to Rule 40.

Senator Hogg introduced SSB 1185

Senator Sodder introduced amendment 1185.586.

Amendment passed via short form vote - 10 ayes - 3 nays with Senators Bisignano, Petersen and Taylor voting nay.

<u>SSB 1185</u> as amended passed via short form vote - 10 ayes - 3 nays with Senators Bisignano, Petersen and Taylor voting nay.

Bill passes to the calendar as a committee bill without recommendation under Rule 40.

Committee went into recess at 11:30 so members could attend Veterans Committee. Committee reconvened at 11:45

Location: RM 22

Democrats went into caucus immediately and returned at 11:50.

Senator Petersen introduced <u>SSB 1026</u> Senator Petersen introduced amendment 1026.611. Amendment passed unanimously with short form vote - 13 ayes - 0 nays. <u>SSB 1026</u>as amended passed unanimously with short form vote - 13 ayes - 0 nays. Bill passes to the calendar as a committee bill under Rule 40.

Chairman Sodders turned the chair to Senator Hogg

Republicans went into caucus for 2 minutes.

Senator Sodders introduced <u>SSB 1247</u> <u>SSB 1247</u> passed unanimously with short form vote - 13 ayes - 0 nays.. Bill passes to the calendar as a committee bill.

Senator Sodders introduced <u>SSB 1251</u> <u>SSB 1251</u> passed with 10 Aye votes and 3 nay votes with Senators Hogg, Petersen and Quirmbach voting nay via record roll call vote. Bill passes to the calendar as a committee bill.

Senator Sodders introduced <u>SSB 1263</u>

<u>SSB 1263</u> passed with 11 Aye votes and 1 nay votes, 1 absent - Senator Quirmbach - with Senator Petersen voting nay via short form vote. Bill passes to the calendar as a committee bill.

Chairman Hogg turned the chair over to Senator Sodders.

Senator Whitver moved to adjourn at 12:08 pm.

**REVISION NOTES:** 

Revised following:

SSB **1247** passed with 10 Aye votes and 3 nay votes with Senators Hogg, Petersen and Quirmbach voting nay via record roll call vote.

was changed to:

SSB **1251** passed with 10 Aye votes and 3 nay votes with Senators Hogg, Petersen and Quirmbach voting nay via record roll call vote.

-----

<u>SSB 1263</u> passed with 11 Aye votes and 1 nay votes, 1 absent with Senator Petersen voting nay via short form vote.

was changed to:

<u>SSB 1263</u> passed with 11 Aye votes and 1 nay votes, 1 absent - **Senator Quirmbach** - with Senator Petersen voting nay via short form vote.

Senator Steven J. Sodders

Bob Christenson, Committee Secretary